Robin Jones

m

From: Helen Galsworthy

Sent: 04 November 2013 15:32
To: Robin Jones

Subject: lettons House

Dear Robin

Sorry | missed you on Wednesday and | was not in the office on Friday as my daughter was poorly.
I have read your letter and would confirm that currently our offer is withdrawn on this property.

I have emailed a couple of possible people who may be interested but | am not in a position to revert to you at this
time.

My apologies that we are not able to progress matters at this time.

Thanks
Helen

Helen Galsworthy

Developmen &
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| trust | have set out matters clearly and addressed the various points outlined by Mr Davies & Ms
Williams in their three pieces of correspondence.

Yours sincerely
Watts and Morgan LLP -

Robin L Jones BSc (Hons) MRICS FAAV
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I therefore look forward to hearing from you further.

Yours faithfully

LAURENCE FORSE

c.c. Mr. P. Hayman { E‘o!‘l
Mr. R. Jones, Watts & Morgan y i
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